
 

 

I’m interested in making an application for 
this new round but am on holiday w/c 10 
June for the week; this is the week planned 
for interviews.  
Does this rule me out? 

We recognise that in some cases potential 
applicants will have made prior arrangements that 
mean they are unavailable for the week set aside 
for the interviews. We will attempt to 
accommodate candidates as best we can, but you 
will appreciate that in the interests of fairness and 
objectivity we must have the same interview panel 
for all candidates. Please provide your avail ability 
in the week either side of the interview week and 
we can try and find a date that might be suitable for 
all involved; unfortunately we cannot guarantee 
that there will be a mutually convenient date. 

Could you please provide a Word version so 
that I can complete and submit an 
application online? 

A Microsoft Office Word version of the last five 
pages of the tender document (the application 
pages only) has been posted on the Business Ready 
website  

Thanks for sending this over I intend to 

submit an application. 😀 
Do you have a word version that I can 
complete and submit online? 
or do I need to direct that question to the 
procurementgs email?! 

A Microsoft Office Word version of the last five 
pages of the tender document (the application 
pages only) has been posted on the Business Ready 
website  

It would be good to have this as a Word 
Document please, rather than a PFD, so as 
to do the submission. 

A Microsoft Office Word version of the last five 
pages of the tender document (the application 
pages only) has been posted on the Business Ready 
website  

Can you please confirm where/to whom to 
submit this application. 
 
Is it to this e-mail address? 

Please refer to the tender document. Your question 
is addressed on page 9. 
“Completed applications must be submitted no 
later than 4:00pm on Friday 3rd of May 2019 to the 
email address procurementgs@uwsp.co.uk - late 
submissions and postal submissions will not be 
considered.” 

 


